Good afternoon Ms Dabarera,

The President has granted an extension of time. Accordingly, para [9] of the Report issued 14
November 2018 is varied as follows:

[9] In relation to the Hospitality Award there are a number of matters that are not opposed,
however there remain some areas of dispute. United Voice and the AHA are directed to file a joint
report setting out the matters agreed to and a draft variation determination varying the current
award in respect to the award by no later than 4.00 pm Tuesday 20 November 2018. If the parties
seek a conference before a member of the Commission they are to put a request in writing to
chambers.ross@fwc.gov.au.

Kind regards,

Casey Sutton
Associate to The Hon. Justice 1JK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4648

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to
country and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

From: Natalie Dabarera [mailto:Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au]
Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 11:26 AM

To: Chambers - Ross J; AMOD

Cc: Joanna Minchinton; Kate Thomson; Stephen Bull

Subject: AM2017/59 Hospitality Award Substantive Review

Dear Associate

We note the joint report by the AHA and United Voice is due today. Due to my being on sick leave,
we respectfully request an extension until 4pm tomorrow Tuesday 20 November to finalise the
report. | have contacted the AHA and they do not object.

Warm regards
Natalie Dabarera
United Voice
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